North West London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Thursday 14 March 2024 at 10.00 am

Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0FJ

This meeting will be held as an in person physical meeting with all members of the Scrutiny Committee required to attend in person.

The meeting will be open for the press and public to attend. Alternatively the link to follow the webcast live will be made available HERE.

Membership:

Members Representing Councillors:

Ketan Sheth London Borough of Brent Wesson London Borough of Ealing

Perez London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

Denys London Borough of Hillingdon Halai London Borough of Harrow Sharma London Borough of Hounslow

Knight Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

Albert London Borough of Westminster

Vollum London Borough of Richmond - non-voting

For further information contact: Chatan Popat, Strategy Lead - Scrutiny Officer

Chatan.Popat@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the minutes of this meeting have been published visit: www.brent.gov.uk/democracy



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Item Page Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 1 **Declarations of Interest** 2 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate. 3 Minutes of the previous meeting 1 - 12 To approve the minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record. **Matters Arising (if any)** 4 5 **Obesity and Preventative Services** 13 - 22 To receive a report on the current state of obesity and preventative services across North West London. 6 Primary Care Access following changes to GP Contracts and 23-40 **Announcement of the Same Day Access Model** To receive a report on the state of Primary Care Access across North West London following recent changes to GP contracts and the announcement of the Same Day Access Model. 7 Commissioning Arrangements for Community Pharmacy and Dental 41 - 46 **Services** To receive a report on the current state of North West London commissioning arrangements for community pharmacy and dental services across North West London. **Update on Community Based Specialist Palliative Care Improvement** 47 - 56 8 **Programme**

To receive an update on the community based specialist palliative care

improvement programme.

9 Update on potential change of control at AT Medics Ltd

57 - 58

To receive an update in relation to the potential change of control at AT Medics Ltd.

10 Recommendations Tracker

59 - 88

To present the latest scrutiny recommendations tracker.

11 For Noting: Work Programme 2023-24

89 - 92

This item presents the work programme 2023-24 and is for information only.

12 Any other urgent business

Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be given in writing to the Head of Chief Executive and Member Services or her representative before the meeting in accordance with Standing Order 60.



Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the meeting.

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and a seats will be provided for members of the public on a first come first serve basis. Alternatively it will be possible to follow proceedings via the live webcast here.